

From: Peter Jordan
To: wilkip
Date: 17 February 1998 5:39pm
Subject: AMEXPARK - TRANSFER OF LICENCE

Pete, as discussed Mekatek Ltd (the new holders of the licence) will be in tomorrow to have their licence endorsed.

The licence they bring in should be an original document - should be:

Licence number: TP/1
Issue date: 22 June 1992
Site: Llanstephan Rd.
I've put a copy on your desk for info.

The licence should be endorsed (by hand is ok) with the following text - this needs to go on the front page or the back of the front page (only the front sheet is the legal licence).

'The Environment Agency hereby acknowledges the transfer of this waste management licence (licence number TP/1) to Mekatek Limited of Llanstephan Road, Johnstown, Carmarthen, SA31 3NF on 17 February 1998.

Dated Signed.....
(designation)

If you can organise a copy of the amended licence to be retained the original can be returned to the Mekatek.

Steve prentice is fully aware of the transfer and is available Wed morning if you have any queries.

many thanks

Pete

CC: Cardiff1.prents



INTERNAL



EMAIL - 2